

## St. Catherine Pastoral Council Minutes

**Present:** James Napper, Lauren Bondhus, Becky Troy, Fr. Peter Patrick, Mary Krolikowski , Tonya Johnson, Russ Rueden, Joe Brian, Mary Brooks, Toni Wagner

**Excused:** Jeff Morzinski      **Absent:** June Wessa      **Meeting Date:** 2/12/24

Topic	Discussion	Recommendations
<b>Mission Statement</b>	<p>We are a Christ-centered community, the vital and spiritual presence of the Catholic Church in Sherman Park and beyond.</p> <p>Living the Gospel we:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Welcome all to participate with us</li> <li>– Learn and grow through God’s love</li> <li>– Join with others to serve the needs of our community</li> <li>– Honor the sanctity and diversity of life, and</li> <li>– Celebrate the joy of our faith and community</li> </ul>	
<b>Minutes</b>	Approved	

<p><b>Pastor’s Report</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Share experiences with reading the book and personal experience with Eucharist</li> <li>• Food pantry: 5th Sunday will have second collection. Will have monthly newsletter to highlight option to donate directly to food pantry. Will have a pre-food pantry announcement to highlight what specific items we need.</li> </ul>		<p>Think about how we can better collaborate with Sebs as a cluster again.</p>
<p><b>Director of Admin and Oper Report</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Convent (suggestions from convent tour).</li> <li>b. Green Space updates</li> <li>c. Cougar Camp status</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Butterflyz toured and are still interested. They are working on getting zoning and license approval.</li> <li>b. Nothing new. Energy assessment scheduled 15th.</li> <li>c. Need more time to give a full report (meeting scheduled end of February)</li> <li>d. Andrea from Seton from Buildings and Grounds met with Tonya-talking about school bathroom fix-up. Also looking into plowing options.</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a.</li> </ol>

**Critical Ongoing Business**

- a. Committee Chairs List
- b. Stewardship Update

- a. Toni passed to James.
- b. Next meeting not scheduled yet.

- a. James will update few items and pass along to us

**New Business**

- a. Common ground meeting Wed 2/14 City Hall-housing committee. Soup and substance with Sebs
- b. Welcome to Jessica Quintanilla!

a.

a.

**Committees**

- 1. Spiritual life and Worship
- 2. Faith formation
- 3. Finance
- 4. School
- 5. Human Concerns

**Liaisons:**

- 1. Russ
- 2. June
- 3. Lauren
- 4. James
- 5. Mary K

Read the reports sent out by the liaisons

**Pulpit announcements**

2/18	James
2/25	Mary K
3/3	Toni
3/10	Russ
3/17	Joe

Closing reflection: "Our deliberations this evening helped further our Parish Mission by . . ."

Next meeting- March 11

Sharing information. Recognizing all we do with few. Letting us know what we don't know.

Meeting adjourned: 7